



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

N. Newton HSE Manager
Solutia UK Limited at Cefn Mawr,
Eastman Chemical Company,
Newport,
South Wales,
NP19 4XF

Ein cyf / Our ref:
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 9 June 2015

Dear Nicola,

**Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales) 2010, as amended.
Solutia UK Limited at Cefn Mawr permit EPR/NP3335GR, as varied. Request to agree
MCERTS monitoring requirements of Condition 3.5.3 letter dated 28 May 2015.**

Solutia UK Limited no longer carries out any manufacturing activities at the Cefn Mawr (formerly Flexsys 'Ruabon' Works) but continues to operate three carbon filters to treat abstracted groundwater, which is subsequently discharged to the River Dee through the Ground and Stormwater Storage Facility (GSSF).

The MCERTS monitoring proposals for the residual site operation letter dated 28 May 2015 is considered acceptable to Natural Resources Wales, as follows:

- Quarterly and twice yearly monitoring analysed by a third party MCERTS accredited laboratory.
- Total Iron in house (none MCERTS) weekly monitoring of final discharge. To be carried out by suitably trained / validated personnel and to include quarterly comparative testing by a third party MCERTS accredited laboratory.
- Annual calibration of the GSSF final discharge flow meter by an MCERTS accredited third party.

Yours sincerely

Ian Oakes

Technical Specialist (PPC / RSR) / Arbenigwr Technegol (RhDP / RhSY)

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffon/Tel: 03000 653852

E-bost/E-mail

ian.oakes@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

ian.oakes@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ
Ffordd Caer, Bwcle, Sir Fflint, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English